Document 1

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Contracts <Contracts@ncver.edu.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 December 2023 4:26 PM
To: DEWR - VET Surveys and Research

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: ACs ™ 2090, 8 22(1)(@)()

Attachments: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

2090_AC_2
_10_15.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,
Please find attached AC's* 2090 22(1)(a)(ii) for your processing.

Thanks,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Contracts Officer, Finance and Governance
National Centre for Vocational Education Research (NCVER)

Level 5, 60 Light Square, Adelaide, South Australia| PO Box 8288, Station Arcade, SA 5000
T | E™ | W www.ncver.edu.au

Wiwitter.com/ncver | mwww.Iinkedin.com/companv/ncver

Disclaimer

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information, and may also be the
subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying of this email is
unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by contacting NCVER on +61 8 8230 8400 during
business hours (8:45am - 5pm Adelaide time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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Document 1A

Statistical and Research Services

Acceptance Certificate QNCVER

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: AC-2090 DATE OF ISSUE: 13 DECEMBER 2023
PAYMENT DELIVERABLE: YES No VALUE (EX GST): $75,176.00
CONTRACT NAME: NCVER STATISTICAL AND RESEARCH SERVICES

CATEGORY: CORE SERVICES

PO NUMBER 4500166895

DELIVERABLE REFERENCE: | 2.10.15

DELIVERABLE DUE DATE 31 DECEMBER 2023

RELATED CERTIFICATE # (IF APPLICABLE)

PREVIOUS REJECTION
CERTIFICATE #

DELIVERABLES AND MILESTONES

(IF APPLICABLE)

ITEM DELIVERABLE AND ACCEPTANCE CRITERIA
DELIVERABLES DESCRIPTION OF DELIVERABLE
No. COMMENTS
2.10.15 | Publish timely and Embargo release of Apprentices Complete.
quality information and trainees June quarter
on the VET market materials to Sk”ls Senior Off|C|a|S ° Apprentices and trainees June quarter
and how it is was released under embargo to Skills
operating. ¢ Embargo products are Senior Officials on 4 December 2023.
quality checked according
to standard NCVER e The following products were provided,
practice and disseminated after being quality checked according to
on a secure page on the standard NCVER practice:
Supplier’s portal based on o Stakeholder briefing
the date in the Supplier's 0 Summary report
Work in Progress report. 0 Media release
e Embargo products are o Historical timeseries
delivered on time. o DataBuilder
e The following products are 0 VOCSTATS cube
provided: 0 Support documents
o Stakeholder briefing o Estimates Review Dashboard
8 atérgirgfge;espeort 0 Supercross Electorate Data
o Historical timeseries
o DataBuilder
0 VOCSTATS cube
0 Support documents
o Estimates Review
Dashboard
0 Supercross Electorate
Data
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Document 1A

Statistical and Research Services

Acceptance Certificate QNCVER

I, s 22(2)(a)(ii) am authorised to make this certification on behalf of the Supplier.

NAME: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

POSITION Acting: General Manager Research, Analytics & Reporting * Executive
SIGNATURE s 22(1)(a)(ii)

DATE 13 DECEMBER 2023

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE

ACCEPTANCE: O

COMMENTS (IF APPLICABLE)

CUSTOMER REJECTION

REJECTION: O

REJECTION REASONS AND RECTIFICATION INSTRUCTIONS (IF APPLICABLE)

CUSTOMER

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE/REJECTION OF DELIVERABLE OR SERVICE

NAME:

PosiITION

BRANCH/TEAM

SIGNATURE

DATE

Attachments:

1. Not Applicable

NCVER - Acceptance Certificate Page 2 of 2

Department of Employment and Workplace Relations - Documents released under FOI



Document 2

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Contracts <Contracts@ncver.edu.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 December 2023 3:52 PM

To: DEWR - VET Surveys and Research
Subject: AC's® ZM@M 5110

Attachments: S 22(1peyun 2110_AC_2_10_16.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,
Please find attached S 22(1)(a)(ii) AC 2110 (Del 2.10.16) for your processing.

Thanks,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Contracts Officer, Finance and Governance

National Centre for Vocational Education Research (NCVER)
Py _____yr

Level 5, 60 Light Square, Adelaide, South Australia | PO Box 8288, Station Arcade, SA 5000
Ts 22(1)(a)(ii) [Es 22(1)(a)(ii) | W www.ncver.edu.au
Wtwitter.com/ncver | mwww.Iinkedin.com/companv/ncver

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
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Document 2A

Statistical and Research Services

Acceptance Certificate QNCVER

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: AC-2110 DATE OF ISSUE: 19 DZESZEQ"BER
PAYMENT DELIVERABLE: YES +No VALUE (EX GST): $13,939.00
CONTRACT NAME: NCVER STATISTICAL AND RESEARCH SERVICES

CATEGORY: CORE SERVICES

PO NUMBER 4500166895

DELIVERABLE REFERENCE: | 2.10.16

DELIVERABLE DUE DATE 31 DECEMBER 2023

RELATED CERTIFICATE # (IF APPLICABLE)

PREVIOUS REJECTION
CERTIFICATE #

DELIVERABLES AND MILESTONES

(IF APPLICABLE)

ITEM SENTERE DESERE e R DELVERARLE DELIVERABLE AND ACCEPTANCE CRITERIA
No. COMMENTS
2.10.16 | Publish timely and Public release of Apprentices e Complete.
quality information and trainees June quarter in
on the VET market | accordance with the agreed o Apprentices and trainees June quarter
and how itis publication date, at least 10 2023 was released publicly on 19 December
operating. business days after embargo 2023.
release:

e Publication suite was published on the date in

¢ Publication suite is published the Supplier's Work in Progress report.
in an accessible format.

L L . e Publication suite was published in an
e  Publication suite is published accessible format.

on the date in the Supplier's
Work in Progress report.
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Document 2A

Statistical and Research Services

Acceptance Certificate QNCVER

SUPPLIER CERTIFICATION ENDORSED BY:

I, s 22(2)(a)(ii) am authorised to make this certification on behalf of the Supplier.

NAME: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

POSITION Acting: General Manager Research, Analytics & Reporting ¢ Executive
SIGNATURE s 22(1)(a)(ii)

DATE 19 DECEMBER 2023

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

POSITION

BRANCH/TEAM

SIGNATURE

DATE

Attachments:

1. Not Applicable

NCVER - Acceptance Certificate Page 2 of 2
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Document 3

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: National Centre for Vocational Education Research <NCVERPublicationsDesk@ncver.edu.au>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 1:56 PM
To:S 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: NCVER Advance Release Notification

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

If you have difficulty viewing this email please view the online version.

Embargoed release

The National Centre for Vocational Education Research provides the following embargoed

content for your information:
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Document 3

Statistical report: Apprentices and trainees 2023: June quarter

Data: Apprentices and trainees 2023: June quarter - DataBuilder

Data: Apprentices and trainees - 10 year time series

Data: Apprentices and trainees estimates review dashboard: June quarter
2023

Data: Historical time series of apprenticeships and traineeships in Australia

from 1963 to 2023

Media release: Apprentice and trainee completions rise

To access this content please click the link below. This link will become inactive when
content is published at 9:00am ACDT on Tuesday, 19 December 2023.

VIEW EMBARGOED CONTENT

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Managing Director, NCVER

You have been nominated by a representative from your department to receive this email. If you have problems
accessing this information, or have any questions about this email, please email
NCVERPublicationsDesk@ncver.edu.au.

National Centre for Vocational Education Research (NCVER)

Level 5, 60 Light Square
Adelaide SA 5000
AUSTRALIA
www.ncver.edu.au

Ph 08 8230 8400

NCVER complies with the Australian Privacy Principles. For information on how NCVER manages personal
information, please see NCVER's privacy policy.

Unsubscribe from this mailing list
Update your subscriptions
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Document 4

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:
Sent: Monday, 4 December 2023 12:38 PM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
DEWR - VET Surveys and Research; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: Updates of Research and Statistics Publications
Attachments: 206985_NCVER Work in Progress. XLSX

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

s 22(1)(a)(i

Good afternoon

Please find attached the NCVER Work in Progress report as at 4 December 2023 including anticipated embargo
(advance stakeholder) and public release dates for all NCVER work.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

If you have any questions about the content of today’s report, please contacts 22(1)(@)(ii) ons 22(1)(a)(ii) or
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Executive Assistant
National Centre for Vocational Education Research (NCVER)

< O T
Level 5, 60 Light Square, Adelaide, South Australia | PO Box 8288, Station Arcade, SA 5000
Ts 22(1)(a)(ii) | Fs 22(1)(a)(ii) | E " | W www.ncver.edu.au

W twitter.com/ncver | mwww.linkedin.com/companv/ncver

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

1

Department of Employment and Workplace Relations - Documents released under FOI



Document 4A

NCVER Work in Progress - as at 4 December 2023

Project
code

Anticipated embargo release date (as Anticipated public release date (as at

at4/12/23) 4/12/23) Comments

Year funded Originator/Approver Title Author/s, Organisation

Statistical Releases

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Apprentices and trainees: June quarter 2023 (including
2023 Historical time-series of apprenticeships and traineeships in  [NCVER 4 December 2023 19 December 2023
Australia from 1963)

s 22(0)@E)
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Document 5

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: National Centre for Vocational Education Research <newsletters@ncver.edu.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 December 2023 1:36 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Email alert from NCVER

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

If you have difficulty viewing this email please view the online version.

Tk

Publications

Apprentices and trainees 2023: June quarter

Apprentices and trainees 2023 — June quarter provides a national picture of apprentice and
trainee activity, including both quarterly and annual figures that can be broken down by
state and territory.

Media release

Apprentice and trainee completions rise

New data released today by the National Centre for Vocational Education Research (NCVER)
shows that there has been an increase in completions for apprentices and trainees in the 12
months ending June 2023, when compared with the preceding 12-month period.

EofEE R

National Centre for Vocational Education Research (NCVER)

Level 5, 60 Light Square
Adelaide SA 5000
AUSTRALIA
www.ncver.edu.au

Ph +61 8 8230 8400

NCVER complies with the Australian Privacy Principles. For information on how NCVER manages personal
information, please see NCVER’s privacy policy.

Unsubscribe from this mailing list
Update your subscriptions

1
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